Appendix A

APPLICATION UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT DISTRICT OF MARYLAND BANKRUPTCY DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROGRAM PANEL

| Name: Tho | mas E. Lynch, II | I |
|--------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|
| | 30 West Patri | ck Street |
| Office Addres | s: Suite 600 | \ |
| Fre | derick, Maryland | 21701 |
| City | State | Zip |
| Office Phone: | 301-698-2304 | Office Fax: |
| Education: | Harvard Univers | ity (B.A., 1974) Magna Cum Laude |
| | | Law School (J.D. 1977) r of the Coif |
| · | Member, Nationa | l Moot Court Team |
| | | |
| | | |
| Admitted Admitted of Mar | to the United S yland (1978) | Maryland - December, 1977 tates District Court for the District |
| | | tates Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit |
| Member, | Committee establ. | ar Ethics Committee (Former Chair) <u>ished by the Court of Appeals to re</u> -write sional Conduct (Judge Rodowsky, Chair) |
| | tion Training: Yes | |
| (a) U.S | . Bankruptcy Court Traini | ng |
| Twenty Hou | rs Training in D | 40 Hours Training in Mediation (1999); omestic Mediation (1999) estic Mediation (Custody, Financial, etc. 2000-2001) |
| Experience: | Served as Court | appointed mediator in the Circuit Court |
| for Frede five fata | rick County sinc lity cases, incl | e 1991. Successfully mediated to conclusion uding a double fatality in Washington County. |
| Has serve | | for matters in Washington County, Frederick |

Local Bankruptcy Form J-1

Page 1 of 2

Counties in which you are willing to serve as a Resolution Advocate:

Montgomery County, Frederick County, Washington County,

Allegany County, Garrett County and Howard County.

If you are also applying to be a Paid Resolution Advocate, rates charged:

\$250.00 per hour for the first two hours; \$300.00 per

hour thereafter.

Additional Information: Member of the Maryland State Bar Ethics Committee since 1990; former Chair of the Maryland State Bar Ethics Committee; serving as a member of the Court of Appeals' Professionalism Task Force; serving as a member of the Ethics 2002 Committee, appointed by the Court of Appeals, chaired by Judge Rodowsky which is involved in the redrafting of the Maryland State Rules of Professional Conduct. Former President, Frederick County Bar Association.

Also: Please see attached resume for other qualifications.

I hereby certify that the information set-forth above is true and correct.¹ I agree to serve for a minimum of one year and to act as an unpaid Resolution Advocate in matters, not to exceed one matter per calendar quarter.

2/01/03

Signature Eppe Com

¹ It is the responsibility of the applicant to submit an amended application if any information contained on this application changes.

Local Bankruptcy Form J-1

Page 2 of 2

MILES & STOCKBRIDGE,

a Professional Corporation 30 West Patrick Street Frederick, Maryland 21201

(301) 662-5155 (301) 698-2304 (Direct Dial) (301) 662-3647 (Fax) tlynch@milesstockbridge.com (e-mail address)

THOMAS E. LYNCH, III Principal

EMPLOYMENT

| Principal - | Miles & Stockbridge, a Professional Corporation, Baltimore, Maryland (1984 - March, 1988); Frederick, Maryland (March, 1988 to present), specializing in environmental law and litigation. Environmental practice includes environmental related litigation, compliance counseling, and representation before Federal and State agencies. Litigation practice includes general corporate, product liability, employment, commercial litigation and environmental litigation. | |
|---|--|--|
| Associate - | Miles & Stockbridge, Baltimore, Maryland, (1980-1984) | |
| Associate - | Venable, Baetjer & Howard, Baltimore, Maryland (1977-1980), specialized in litigation, including estates and trusts litigation. | |
| EDUCATION - | Harvard University (B.A., 1974) Magna Cum Laude | |
| | Boston College Law School (J.D. 1977) Cum Laude, Order of the Coif Member, National Moot Court Team | |
| <u>ADMITTED TO</u> <u>PRACTICE</u> - | Maryland (December, 1977) | |
| | Maryland Court of Appeals United States District Court for the District of Maryland United States Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit | |

1

Member, Frederick County Chamber of Commerce

Member, Legislative Council

Chairman, Environmental Committee (1994-1996)

Frederick County, Vice Chair, Solid Waste Advisory Committee (1997-present)

Chairman, Miles & Stockbridge Environmental Group Member, Miles & Stockbridge Ethics Committee (2001)

Member, Miles & Stockbridge Alternative Dispute Resolution Group

Harvard University Interviewer for Western Maryland Applicants (1993-present)

Member, Leadership Frederick County Program (2001)

Member, Board of Directors of Daybreak Adult Day Services, Inc. (2001)

Chairman, Committee for Frederick County, Inc. (a non-profit consensus building entity comprised of some 25 different organizations from throughout the County)

Currently serving on the following committees:

City of Frederick (Chairing Committee to examine Campaign Reform Laws) Frederick County Underage Drinking Prevention Task Force Office for Children and Families – Juvenile Delinquency Prevention Policy Board Frederick Area Committee for Transportation Roads Subcommittee Concurrency Housing Allocation Task Force (concluded)

Chairman, Task Force Study on Infrastructure Financing Issues for the Maryland Office of Planning and Growth Commission (Environment and Economic Development Subcommittee) (1999-2000)

AWARDS

Award – Frederick County Office of Economic Development: Frederick County Volunteer of the Year (1998)

Award - Leadership Frederick County: Distinguished Community Leader Award (May, 2000)

Award – CALM (Community Alternative Mediation): Community Peacebuilding Award (2001)

PUBLICATIONS

Co-Author, MICPEL Publication, Advising Financial Institutions, Spring, 1988

Co-Author, MICPEL Publication, Auto Dealers Institute, November, 1990 and November, 1991

Co-Author, MICPEL Publication, Environmental Considerations in Business Transactions, April, 1992

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS AS INSTRUCTOR

Insurance Seminar (Environmental Law), (Fall, 1989)

Maryland New Car & Truck Dealers Association (Fall, 1990 and Fall, 1991, Fall, 1993)

MIDFA Seminar - Addressing Environmental Concerns for Lenders (March 4, 1991)

Maryland Department of Economic & Employment Development (Environmental Issues for Lenders), (Fall, 1991)

Environmental Seminar in conjunction with Geraghty & Miller, (April 17, 1991)

MICPEL Seminar - Advising Financial Institutions

MICPEL Seminar - Auto Dealers Institute

MICPEL Seminar - Environmental Considerations in Business Transactions

MICPEL Seminar - Fee Agreements - (December, 1995) (Ethics Committee Representative)

Maryland State Bar Association Professionalism Course Instructor (2000)

Maryland State Bar Association Technology Showcase Speaker – Advertising on the Internet (2000)

MICPEL Mediation Training Critiquer (2000-present)